

Potential Partners



List of Logistics Companies

Company name	Main Items	Website	Location
Hyundai Glovis	Land Freight Transportation / Warehouse / Cargo Terminal Operation / Cargo Handling / Cargo Arrangement / Logistics Equipment Rental	www.glovis.net	Gangnam-gu, Seoul
CJ Korea Express	Land Freight Transportation/ Sea Freight Transportation/ Warehouse / Freight Handling / Freight Arrangement	www.cjkoreaexpress.co.kr	Jung-gu, Seoul
PANTOS Co., Ltd.	Land Freight Transportation / Warehouse / Freight Arrangement	www.pantos.com	Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul
Lotte Logistics	Freight Forwarding / Warehouse Storage / 3PL / Consulting	www.llc.co.kr	Jung-gu, Seoul
Hanjin	Land Freight Transportation / Sea Freight Transportation / Warehouse / Freight Terminal Operation / Freight Handling / Freight Arrangement	www.hanjin.co.kr	Jung-gu, Seoul
Lotte Global Logistics	Land Freight Transportation/ Warehouse / Freight Arrangement	www.lotteglogis.com	Jung-gu, Seoul
Sebang	Land Freight Transportation/ Sea Freight Transportation / Freight Terminal Operation / Freight Handling / Freight Arrangement	www.sebang.com	Gangnam-gu, Seoul
Dongbu Express	Land Freight Transportation / Warehouse / Cargo Terminal Operation / Cargo Handling / Cargo Arrangement	www.dongbuexpress.com	Seocho-gu, Seoul
Dongbang Logistics	Land Freight Transportation/ Sea Freight Transportation/ Freight Terminal Operation / Freight Handling / Freight Arrangement	www.dongbang.co.kr	Jung-gu, Seoul
Chunil Cargo Transportation	Land Freight Transportation / Logistics Terminal Operation / Cargo Arrangement	www.chunil.co.kr	Busanjin-gu, Busan
Dongwon Industries	Land Freight Transportation/ Warehouse / Freight Handling / Freight Arrangement	www.dwml.co.kr	Seocho-gu, Seoul
KCTC	Land Freight Transportation / Warehouse / Logistics Terminal Operation / Freight Arrangement / Port Transportation Business	www.kctc.co.kr	Jung-gu, Seoul

Company name	Main Items	Website	Location
DHL Korea	Parcel Air / Courier Service	www.dhl.co.kr	Mapo-gu, Seoul
FedEx Korea	Corporate Logistics / International Express	www.fedex.com/kr	Mapo-gu, Seoul
Hyundai Merchant Marine	Sea Freight Transportation / Shipping Brokerage / Shipping Agency	www.hmm21.com	Jongno-gu, Seoul
Sinokor Merchant Marine	Marine Freight Transportation / Warehousing / Logistics Terminal Operation / Freight Arrangement / Logistics Equipment Rental	www.sinokor.co.kr	Jung-gu, Seoul
Korean Air Cargo	Air freight	cargo.koreanair.com	Jung-gu, Seoul
Asiana Airlines	Air freight	www.asianacargo.co.kr	Gangseo-gu, Seoul

Related Associations

Free Trade Zone

Organization	Website	Major Role
Gunsan Free Trade Zone Office	www.motie.go.kr/ftz/gunsan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Receipt of revenue, lease of land and factories in the jurisdiction's free trade zone Inducement and promotion of foreign-invested companies Report and registration of foreign-invested companies Tenancy contract and follow-up management of tenant(manufacturer/ support) company Free Trade Zone emergency preparedness, protection and security police
Masan Free Trade Zone Office.	www.motie.go.kr/ftz/masan	
Daebul Free Trade Zone Office	www.motie.go.kr/ftz/daebul	
Yulchon Free Trade Zone Office	www.motie.go.kr/ftz/yulchon	
Donghae Free Trade Zone Office	www.motie.go.kr/ftz/donghae	
Gimje Free Trade Zone Office	www.motie.go.kr/ftz/gimje	
Ulsan Free Trade Zone Office	www.motie.go.kr/ftz/ulsan	

Free Economic Zone

Organization	Website	Major Role
Incheon Free Economic Zone Authority	www.ifez.go.kr	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Establish and change development plans for the relevant free economic zone, landfill and complex construction and follow-up Attract domestic and foreign investment and strengthen overseas promotion and IR to promote investment within the jurisdiction's business area Develop and support investment promotion policies, as well as examine investment promotion companies within the jurisdiction's business area Perform international cooperation and create settlement environment as well as education and medical environment Manage general administrative procedure, deliberations on companies moving in, construction permits and notification processing, land investigation and registration, etc.
Busan-Jinhae Free Economic Zone Authority	www.bjfez.go.kr	
Gwangyang Bay Area Free Economic Zone Authority	www.gfez.go.kr	
Yellow Sea Free Economic Zone Authority	yesfez.gg.go.kr	
Daegu-Gyeongbuk Free Economic Zone Authority	www.dgfez.go.kr	
East Coast Free Economic Zone Authority	www.efez.go.kr	
Chungbuk Free Economic Zone Authority	www.chungbuk.go.kr/eco/index.do	

Logistics Associations and Related Institutions

Organization	Website	Major Role
Korea International Freight Forwarders Association	www.kiffa.or.kr	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Support for overseas expansion and certification of excellent international logistics companies Create an environment for on-site international logistics training
Korea Integrated Logistics Association	www.koila.or.kr	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Perform the logistics related survey, research, diagnose and policy proposal Act as government affairs agency and train and disseminate logistics specialists

Organization	Website	Major Role
Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency	www.kotra.or.kr	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Support small-and medium-sized companies to enter overseas markets • Create global jobs and diversify export markets and items • Find opportunities for multilateral economic cooperation
Korea International Trade Association	www.kita.net	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Enhance companies' overseas expansion and export competitiveness
The Korea Transport Institute	www.koti.re.kr	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Research and develop traffic policy and technology • Collect, research, analyze and disseminate domestic and foreign information related to transportation policy and technology
Korea Maritime Institute	www.kmi.re.kr	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Research marine, fisheries and shipping ports industry • Collect, analyze and disseminate various trends and information related to marine, fisheries and shipping ports